
From: Lee, Dennis M. 
Sent: 12/4/2013 7:02:56 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Preview of PG&E's upcoming Gas Transmission & Storage case 

Hi Laura, 

Room 7431 at 455 Golden Gate Avenue. 

Dennis 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smanphone 

Original message 
From: "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> 
Date: 12/04/2013 6:53 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Ramaiya, Shilpa R" <SRRd@pge.com>,"Malashenko, Elizaveta I." 
<elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov>,"Lee, Dennis M." 
<dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>,"Robertson, Michael" 
<michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov>,"Contreras, Carolina" 
<carolina.contreras@cpuc.ca.gov>,"Solis, Maria" <Maria.Solis@cpuc.ca.gov>,"Bruno, 
Kenneth" <kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: "Singh, Sumeet" <SlSt@pge.com> 
Subject: Preview of PG&E's upcoming Gas Transmission & Storage case 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 
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